



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 7, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 58, regarding potholes in streets left uncovered over night, please be advised that Deputy City Manager, Richard Rossi, will be meeting with the Department of Public Works, as well as the Water Department, to develop a policy that will deal more effectively with this problem and to better ensure the safety of the public.

When the final policy is implemented the City Council will be notified. In addition, interim steps have been taken by both Departments in dealing with excavations done by the City, and outside contractors. These steps involve working more closely with emergency crews for better reporting.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Agenda # 47 S-53

Awaiting Report Item Number 58 regarding
potholes in streets left uncovered over
night.

In City Council,

January 7, 1991

Placed on file